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March 26, 2025

Anthony M. Agliata, Director

Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management
129 Hooper Avenue, P.O. Box 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Mr. Agliata:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Sustainable Waste
Management, Bureau of Solid Waste Planning and Licensing is in receipt of a request for
administrative action to the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan)
dated March 18, 2025. This amendment to the County Plan proposes County Plan deletion of the
Exempt Compost Facility at the Ocean County Landfill, located on portions of Block 2, Lots 6,
14, and 20 in the Township of Manchester. The Exempt Compost Facility was originally
included in the County Plan on December 2, 2013.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)7, the deletion of a facility which is included in the County Plan
for more than two years but for which a complete permit application has not been made can be
accomplished via administrative action. Therefore, the County Plan deletion of the Exempt

Compost Facility at the Ocean County Landfill is hereby approved as an administrative action
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11.

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact me at (609) 940-5805 or Amy Entin
at Amy.Entin@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

%ﬂWrﬂ//
Jill Aspinwall, Section Chief
Bureau of Solid Waste Planning and Licensing
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March 20, 2025

Martin L. Ryan, P.E., P.P.
Vice President - Engineering
Ocean County Landfill Corp.
2498 Route 70

Manchester, NJ 08759

Dear Mr. Ryan:

As you’ve recently discussed with the County, I would like to confirm we will no longer
be operating an Exempt Compost Area (“Facility™) at the Ocean County Landfill. Please
let this letter serve as notice of our intent to terminate the Vacant Land Lease, originally
dated November 6, 2013, that enabled us to operate this Facility. The Facility has also
been removed from the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan via
administrative action, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6:11(b)7.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions on this matter.

Director, Solid Waste Management

AMA:sm
cc: Robert Kuhne, P.E., Assistant Director, OCSWM (via email)
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